SNOW OIL & GAS, INC..
P.O. Box 1277
Andrews, Texas 79714
Phone: (432) 524-2371
Fax: (432) 524-4993

February 19, 2013

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division ' \S\UUO—— l 3? 7

Attn: William V. Jon.es . o 2[1‘%/'3_

1220 South St. Francis Drive :
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 '

Sent via UPS overnight
' RE: Authorization to Inject
COG Operating LLC
- South Shugart Deep 1 SWD
Section 4, 19S, 31E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Jones,

Snow Oil & Gas Inc is in remittance of COG Operating LLC’s letter dated January 29, 2013, and
subsequently received February 5, 2013, for Application to Inject for the above referenced well.

By purposes of this letter, Snow Oil & Gas Inc hereby wishes to object to said Application and is
within the fifteen (15) day objection period per New Mexico Oil Conservation Division rules and

regulations.

Should you have any questions, you may reach the undersigned shown on this letterhead or by
cell phone at (432) 770-8342. ’

Respectfully,

Snow 01l & Gas, Inc.

J%L\WM'

Joe Lindemood




State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Susana Martinez
Governor

John Bemis
Cabinet Secretary

Brett F. Woods, Ph.D.
Deputy Cabinet Secretary

February 20, 2013

Joe Lindemood
Snow Oil & Gas, Inc.
PO Box 1277
Andrews, TX 79714

Dear Mr. Lindemood,

Jami Bailey
Division Director
Qil Conservation Division

We are today in receipt of your letter of objection to the disposal application from COG
Operating LLC for the South Shugart Deep Well No. 1 (API No. 30-015-23938). We don’t see
evidence this letter of objection was copied to the applicant, COG Operating LLC.

On February 14, 2013, this application for disposal into the Devonian formation through
perforations from 13242 feet to 13500 feet was approved and permit SWD-1397 was issued as of

that date.

Your attorney could advise you of options at this point. In case your attorney wishes to contact
the Division, please have him/her call Mr. David Brooks, Division attorney with the Engineering
Bureau of the Division in Santa Fe (505-476-3450). The contact with, COG Operating LLC
would likely be Ms. Carol Leach at the contact info below listed.

Sincerely,

M Jones, P.E.

Engineer

Cc via Email to:

Carol Leach, Esq.
COG Operating LLC
1048 Paseo De Peralta
Santa Fe, NM 87501
cleach@concho.com
505-790-8001

1220 South St. Francis Drive « Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Phone (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * email: www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd



